Monday, November 27, 1972

le The regular monthly Board meeting was called to order at 7330 pems at
lMre lMaxie Harlin's law office by Chairman Marre -In attendence were Board members
Mre Charles Whitley, Dre James Se Hill; and Mre Lucian Florae Also present were
lMrse Felle Jordgn, Mre Smith Mitchell, lMrs and lirse Rochie Bledsoe, lire . J«We Blue,
Mre Bill Pierce, City Marshall William Denhiam, Mre Jerry-Ne Lhrr, Mrs James Gilley,
lre Wayne Wingfield, and Mre lMaxie Harline

2¢ The minutes of the previous regular Board_meetlng and two Qalled meetlngs
were read by the Clerk and approved by the Boarde

3e The Clerk gave the bank balance of the eity's general fund as q5,888.800

- 44 lire Flora gave his report on the condition of the streets noting that

Fourth Street among others needed to be sealedy and added that in anQralzthegstreets
are in poor conditione He said that any mgajor work would have to wait until the City
receives the street money funds from the . state which ig-due %o be given oqut early

next years The bill for $452e03 from the Southern States Asphalt Company fer oil

used to blacktop the street in the new_.subdivision was brought upe The motion was
made by lre Flora that-the bill be paide Seconded by lre Whitleye Approved unanimouslye
Chairman lMarr added that the money for that blacktopping (the share that: thc property
owvners pay) needs to be collgeteds i

5e lMre Whitley made the Water Department reperte BHe presented chleS of the new
financial statements of the Water System made by lMeany and Associatese It.was noted
that the wabter works sediment tank was stopped up, but that Fire Chief Bill Pierce
hed agreed to take one of the fire trucks and blow out the tanke On the matter of a
refund being made Lo lrse Vernie Preston and Irse Ethel Hudson, lfre Whitley said that

. after consulting with the town's legal .eoumsel he had concluded that the present

Board was not in a position to refund any of the water bill payments as it.is not
able to change the actions of a previous Bearde The Clerk was conseguently instructed
to send Mrse Preston and lMrse Hudson a letter notifying them of the sames lMrss Jordan
added that the Northside Water District bills on the commercial rate:for more than
one family in a house==gnd that they did so on instructions from the Statee Since
it is not known how many people may be in the same condition as the two women,
Chairman lMarr authoriged Mre Whitley and Mre Blue to look into the mattere

Be lMre Blue, representing the Water Company, said that the new utility tax will
be added to the water bills beginning in February 1973 The addition of this 3%
utilities tax will mean more work for him in addition to new types of bills being
needede The new minimum flat rate will be $5.41 (instead of the present flat rate of
$5,00)s Mre Blue added that he did not have enough storage space for recordse=
Chairman Marr said that Mre Whitley would work with lMre Blue on trying to solve the
probleme

7« Dre Hill presented Judge Blue's Police Court report which stated that three
reckless driving cases had been brough before him during the last month==~twe were disposed
of in Smiths Grove and one sent to Bowling Greene. It was brought to the attention of
the Board that the bill for the Fire Deparhient{s respirator.{$404425) had not yet been
paid, but the Clerk said that he was still waiting for informetion concerning the
sales tax charged on such billse It was also noted that the.roof on the fire house was
still leaking and Mre Jerry Marr commented that it appeared that the repairing firm had
shorted the jobe It was suggested that a letter be written to the firm in question
concerning this situation and stating that the bill would not be paid until the leak
is fixede

8+ Dre Hill suggested that the clerk should write a letter to lirse Bethel Denton
expressing the Toard's sympathy with her over the loss of her husband who had been a
part of the Fire Department off and on for about 43 yearse

Oe lrse Jordan made the Cemetery report and said that a portion of the Cametery's
wall was still down, though the fellow who had crashed into it had promised to have it
fixede She added that the $167.,00 insurance policy on the chapel had been paids=it
includes proWision against vendalism--it"3s a one year premiume The main areas of
concern with the chapel are overhanging trees, vandalism and the need for proper lightinge



28

Contributions to B oard 'Con‘cingency Fund :

e —

10- Chairman lMarr brought up.a-le u’cer which e had recelved from the law.office ™~ ¥

of Harling, Parker, Lucas, and English in reply %o a letter sent by the Board %o
SmithsMitchell concerning the noise coming fram his es‘cablisl'ment. “Mre.Smith Mitchell

and Mre Moxie Harlin were-presant to speak orn the matbere Ilire Harlin said that he
recogniged the right of the Board to take ‘such gdction; but that it needs to be-enforced
in ‘a non=discriminatory mennere -Smith Mitchell-said he has ‘been aware of .the problem
for some time and has made temperary efforts to deal with it==a permament solution is
expensive he said, adding that trains are louder, and that he would not be able to do
anything till Spring in any cases lire Whitley made the motion to table any proposal
for further action: in:-Mitchell's case until June. lst 1973 Dr. Hill seconded the
notion and it was accepted unanimouslye :

- - 1le A letter from Mre and Mrse KeRe Shelton was read by tne Clerk. He Doyle is

%o be sent a letter concerning the building in quéstion which he recently boughte The

Board extended.its apology to lire @nd Mrse Rochie Bledsoe who had been sent the letter
by mistekes It was suggested that the Cléz‘k send d letter of acknowledgnent to the
Sheltonse

12+ Discussion f‘ollowed over unpald ta_xes. Mre Whitley said that the people in
his subdivision should not be chargd®a full year as the su'ddlvlsmon was onlj ennexed in
Marche .

. 13e Mre Bill Pierce brought up a complaint of his that he bel:.eved he was paying a
double water bill as it was never under $9.00 permonth and that his water always had to
be cut off when his neighbor's water system was worked ons He said that the water
company would not 1ns‘ba.11 him' a new metere lMire '-."I‘nitley is to cheke on it with Mr. Homer
Doylece

l4e The Meeting ended at about- 9305 peme with Chalman Marr settlng the daoe for g
the-next general meeting on December 18, 1972cat the-usual place and.-timece

Chairmen, Board of irustees o d

. lre-laurice Marr 31,00 - ,
lMre Lucian Flora _1400 : ey
-Dre James Hill -~ 1600 - . : ;

lMre Charles ‘Fﬂutley 1.00 - : -

o e



